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DATE: February 6,2006 

TO: Ann Cole, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative 
Services 

Sonica Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation $& 
REVISED ATTACHMENT - Docket No. 050449-WU - Dixie Utility Company. 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please place the attached consumption reports for the month of April-December 2006 
from Dixie Utility Company, as required by Order No. PSC-06-0378-PAA-W, in the above 
Docket file. Previous memo inadvertently placed the wrong attachment in Docket. Thank you. 

SB:kb 



Sonica Bruce 

From: Joseph Gabay [JGabay@uswatercorp.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 30,2007 5:49 PM 
To: Sonica Bruce 

Subject: Dixie Groves Monthly Report-PSC 01 3 0 0 7 . ~ 1 ~  

Attachments: Dixie Groves Monthly Report-PSC 01 3007.xls 

Son ica , 

Please find attached the Dixie Groves quarterly information including a block usage schedule 
per month. 

Joe Gabay 

Accounting Services Manager 

U.S. Water Services Corporation 

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 

New Port Richey, FL 34652 

Tel: 727-848-8292 x 212 

Fax: 727-848-7701 

1/31/2007 








